Clancy, Bonnie [DOT]

From: Fulton, Michael R <MRFulton@midamerican.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Clancy, Bonnie [DOT]

Cc: Kitchen, Austin T

Subject: FW: MidAmerican - Theresa - STP-092-5(51)--2C-91 (Grade & Pave) - U3 - P25 - FTP Site
included

Attachments: MEC - Reply to I-DOT.pdf

Bonnie —

| returned the completed worksheets on 11/20/2012 to Jeffry McCollough by mistake.

Please see the attachment.

MIKE FULTON

DISTRIBUTION DESIGN TECHNICIAN
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
515-252-6960
MRFULTON@MIDAMERICAN.COM

ENERGY

OBSESSIVELY, RELENTLESSLY AT YOUR SERVICE.

vé MidAmerican

From: Fulton, Michael R

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:58 PM

To: 'McCollough, Jeffry N [DOT]'

Subject: RE: MidAmerican - Theresa - STP-092-5(51)--2C-91 (Grade & Pave) - U3 - P25 - FTP Site included

Jeffry —
Please see the attached forms.

After speaking with Austin Kitchen, | learned the Gas Technicians no longer handle government relocation work. For
gas, all plansets and communications should be sent to Chuck Wellman. Chuck’s contact information is listed in the
bottom right corner of the Electric Customer Technician map. For electric, please communicate directly with the
corresponding customer technician.

Regards,

MIKE FULTON

DISTRIBUTION DESIGN TECHNICIAN
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
515-252-6960
MRFULTON@MIDAMERICAN.COM




From: McCollough, Jeffry N [DOT] [mailto:Jeffry.N.Mccollough@DOT.iowa.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 7:38 AM

To: Fulton, Michael R

Cc: Bradley, Bryan [DOT]; Clancy, Bonnie [DOT]

Subject: FW: MidAmerican - Theresa - STP-092-5(51)--2C-91 (Grade & Pave) - U3 - P25 - FTP Site included

Mr. Fulton,

Here is the information that was submitted to MidAmerican in October. The link below will take you to the planset.

Ty 7. MeCollong

Utility Relocation Coordinator

lowa Department of Transportation
Office of Traffic and Safety

800 Lincoln Way

Ames, |IA 50010

(515) 239-1373
jeffry.n.mccollough@dot.iowa.gov

From: Anderson, Stephanie [DOT]

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 10:42 AM

To: 'tmmcguire@midamerican.com'

Cc: McCollough, Jeffry N [DOT]

Subject: MidAmerican - Theresa - STP-092-5(51)--2C-91 (Grade & Pave) - U3 - P25 - FTP Site included

Good Morning Theresa,
Please see the attachments regarding this project and potential conflict that your company may have.

To see the plans, please click on this link: ftp://165.206.203.34/TASUtilityCoordinationPlans/STP-092-5(51)--2C-
91/U3Planset.pdf

If you have any questions, please contact Jeff McCollough at Jeffry.n.mccollough@dot.iowa.gov.

Thank You

Stephanie Anderson

Advertising Management & Utility Secretary
lowa Department of Transportation

800 Lincoln Way

Ames, IA 50010

515-239-1746

515-239-1891 (FAX)



